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Van: 10.2.e ) - KM

Aan: 10.2.e )-DGMI

Onderwerp: Fwd: Ideas to balance passenger rights and airline interests
Datum: zaterdag 4 april 2020 13:25:25

Bijlagen: Ideas to balance passenger rights and airline interests.docx
Ha 10.2.€

BRW

Gr

10.2.e

Outlook voor 10S downloaden

Van: 10.2.e -KLMm <10.2.e @klm.com>
Verzonden: vrijdag, april 3, 2020 11:18 PM

Onderwerp: FW: Ideas to balance passenger rights and airline interests

FYI. Ik had vandaag 10.2.€ gesproken. Hij wilde graag met iemand sparren over de
risico’s van vouchers.

Ik heb hem naar10.2.6  verwezen. Zie zijn ideeen voor betere balans.

Ik stuur deze aan jullie door omdat hier mogelijk discussie over ontstaat volgende week en ik ben
volgende week vrij.

Gr.

10.2.e

KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES

From:10.2.e @iata.org>
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 7:21 PM
To:10.2.e -KLm10.2.e @klm.com>

Subject: FW: Ideas to balance passenger rights and airline interests

FYI

From:10.2.e )-BSK <10.2.e minienw.nl>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:53 PM
To:10.2.e 10.2.e iata.org>



Cc:10.2e )-DGMI <10.2.e @minienw.nl>; 10.2.e
<10.2.e @minbuzanl>

Subject: Ideas to balance passenger rights and airline interests

Dear10.2e ,

It was a pleasure to have a fruitful discussion with you this afternoon. As promised I hereby
send you my ideas, and I'm looking forward to hear your reflection as well as the actions you'll
take on this matter.

Best regards,

10.2.e

Directorate Aviation

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management
Rijnstraat 8 | 2515 XP | The Hague | The Netherlands
T +3110.2e

E10.2e @minienw.nl

W www.government.nl/topics/aviation

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen

aansprakel jkheid voor schade, van we ke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van
berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you
by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind
resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE
The content of this email is confidential and intended only for the individual to which it is addressed. If
you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify

the sender and delete this email from your system if received in error. If you receive a suspicious email,
please refer to https://www.iata.org/Pages/fraudulent-emails-websites.aspx .
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For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: http://www.klm.com. This
e-mail and any attachment may contain confidential and privileged material intended for
the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that no part of the e-mail
or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related
to this e-mail or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and
delete this message.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappi) NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees
shall not be liable for the incorrect or incomplete transmission of this e-mail or any
attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Airlines) is
registered in Amstelveen, The Netherlands, with registered number 33014286
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